NTP.002.004.4483

Tallawong cost report treign

From: Matthew Mellege

To: Emilv Wang Selma Trepanic Karen Chan

Ce: "Mitton, Jock™ ] “Wilson, Stuart”
Date: Thu, 15 Apr 2021 13:28:35 +1000

Hi Emnily

Can you please confirm if Treign is up to date with the latest FEC for Tallawong {to the best of your knowledge). The Cost
manager internally has advised to keep the FECto the $60M or whatever the design reflects at the moment... no point
including the off-site infrastructure as this will just take us well over budget.

Please note the following:

FEC for CoE/Rich has been amended to reflect the budget as directed by the Si cost manager.

Cashflow for CoE/Rich has been amended to reflect budget/FEC — Moving forward we will just amend the monthlys to
reflact what we know until we receive the full funding amount.

Mulgoa ~ no issues. .

Thanks
Matt

Matthew Metlege ,
Assistant Project Diractor | Infrastructure Delivery
schoolinfrastiuclure osw.gov.ay
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